FILED

September 10, 2024

From: Megan Tzanoukakis
To: rShearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Matson, John .
Cc: TGiles@reinhartlaw.com; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Niess, Claudia; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, JuIie;,aRg_ﬂ'&‘g;.l CDT

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex, WkGsBMAKREGION 5

number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:54:45 PM

HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when

deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Receipt confirmed.

Megan
Megan Tzanoukakis
President/CEO
D: (262) 820.2116 | C: (262) 305.1946
SUSSEX NB5W24770 Main St — Sussex, WI 53089
INJECTION MOLDING Wl Linkedln | w

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Megan Tzanoukakis <MTzanoukakis@sussexim.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;

Matson, John <matson.john@epa.gov>

Cc: TGiles@reinhartlaw.com; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Niess,
Claudia <niess.claudia@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie

<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn

<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex,

Wisconsin); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Tzanoukakis,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number FIFRA-05-2024-0012, was filed
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today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
certificate of service.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.


mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

